From: Richard Clarke

Sent: 26 October 2015 10:52

To: Newey, Mark (ESNR-Planning)

Cc: Cressey, Heledd (ESNR - Sectors & Business - Energy Wales); spps; Mark Bowler; Janine
Edwards; Sasha Davies; ClIr Chris Hughes; James Harland

Subject: Conwy Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) Submission

Email sent on behalf of James Harland

Hi Mark

CONWY ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT (AMR) 2015

Following agreement of the Council’s Cabinet on 22" October, please find attached Conwy’s
first AMR 2015.

Whilst the Conwy 2015 AMR does not propose a review in light of the 2015 LDP Manual
Guidance, the Council’'s Cabinet did recommend and agree that a letter is sent to the
Minister requesting that Conwy be permitted to review the LDP now as a result of the 2014
population and household projections and lack of a 5 year supply. You'll be aware that
Conwy’s LDP is formulated on the basis of the 2008 projections. The Cabinet also requested
that the letter details concerns with regards to the JHLAS and 5 year supply process.

| fully accept that an early review at this first AMR stage is unlikely to be accepted, but as
requested by the Cabinet I'll be putting this together shortly.

Kind Regards

James
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